CITY OF CONWAY COUNCIL MEETING

February 28th, 2006 6:30 p.m.

Courtroom in District Court Building

1. Invocation, Pledge, Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Minutes: *February* 14th, 2006

4. Recognition of Guests: Employee Service Awards

5. Public Hearings:

A. Public hearing to discuss an easement closing on Lot 3/Conway Commons.

1. Ordinance closing the easement located on Lot 3 in Conway Commons.

6. Report of Standing Committees:

A. Economic Development Committee (Airport, Conway Corporation, CDC)

1. Ordinance consolidating cable and internet rate for Conway Corporation.

B. Community Development Committee (Planning, Zoning, Permits, Community Development, Historic District, Streets, & Conway Housing Authority)

- Resolution to refer to the section of Oak Street that runs through the Toad Suck Daze festival as "Croak Street" during the festival weekend. (Sponsored by Alderman David Grimes)
- 2. Consideration from the Toad Suck Daze Committee to paint a mural on the front of the Toad Suck Store.
- 3. Consideration to accept bids for demolition of property located at 3723 Donnell Ridge Road.
- 4. Ordinance to change certain two (2) hour parking spots on Front Street to thirty (30) minute parking spots.
- 5. Consideration to sign a reimbursement agreement with Sprint for the Downtown Drainage Improvement Phase I project.

C. Public Service Committee (Sanitation, Parks & Recreation, & Physical Plant)

- 1. Consideration to accept bids for (600) 96 Gallon Universal Refuse Roll carts & 3, 4, 6, & Yard Front Load Containers & 64 gallon Universal Recycling Containers for the Conway Sanitation Department.
- 2. Ordinance appropriating funds to repair and install two Leachate pumps for the Sanitation Department.
- 3. Ordinance appropriating funds to purchase a new air compressor for the Sanitation Dept.

5:30 p.m. Committee Meeting

Street Overlays

D. Public Safety Committee (Police, Fire, Dist. Court & City Att., & Animal Control)

- 1. Ordinance appropriating revenue funds in the amount of \$1,370.45 for the Conway Police Department to repair patrol unit involved in accident.
- 2. Ordinance accepting seized assets (a vehicle) obtained through court order with a stated value of \$3500.
- 3. Ordinance accepting seized assets obtained through court order with an estimated value of \$6,925.
- 4. Ordinance waiving bids for replacement of two outdoor warning sirens by Harris Systems Group Inc.
- 5. Ordinance accepting equipment purchased by Homeland Security for the City of Conway.
- 6. Ordinance appropriating funds in the amount of \$2,250 received by Wal-Mart Foundation and \$443 received by Fred's to the Conway Fire Department to be used to purchase uniforms and boots for new Honor Guard Members and other items.
- 7. Ordinance appropriating funds in the amount of \$2,057 for the addition to Station 3 for renovations.
- 8. Ordinance appropriating fund in the amount of \$14,550 for the CFD uniforms (turnout gear) for 2006.

E. Finance

- 1. Consideration of increasing the mileage reimbursement rate for City employees.
- 2. Ordinance providing for the adoption of the reverse internet auction option for the purchase of goods and services for the City of Conway.

7. Old Business

- A. Discussion of new street to east Industrial Park
- B. Discussion of Department Head raises.

8. New Business

- A. Consideration of changing the date of the next City Council meeting.
- B. Discussion of hanging banners in downtown Conway.

Adjournment